

# Meghan Shaulis

My name is Meghan Shaulis and I am a creative problem solver. I do not shy from a challenge but take on troubleshooting with enthusiasm. I started my career in photography and quickly took on more responsibility as my career grew. I now specialize in UX/UI design and focus my efforts on creating positive user experiences that not only function but look amazing.

# Contact

406.750.0998

shaulis.meghan@gmail.com

7722 Concordia Pl. Westminster, CA

# Education

2010-2014

Degree in Graphic Design

UNIVERSITY OF MONTANA

2010

Photography Emphasis
PARSONS THE NEW SCHOOL

# **Expertise**

WORDPRESS	****
PHOTOSHOP	****
INDESIGN	****
ILLUSTRATOR	
LIGHTROOM	
ADOBE XD	****
FIGMA	
GWD	☆★★★★
PREMIER PRO	☆☆★★★

HTML 95% CSS 95% PHP 50%

# Experience

#### UX/UI DESIGNER - THE WENDT AGENCY

#### 2020 - Present

Lead the website department, while contributing to a variety of digital projects, such as banner ads, email marketing, and more.

- Create intuative online experiences.
- Lead website discovery sessions with clients.
- Understanding of WordPress, SEO, web/design trends, and Google Analytics.
- Hire and maintain relationships with other web developers to outsource work.
- Maintain and update over 27 active web clients.

### DIGITAL DIRECTOR - THE WENDT AGENCY

#### 2017 - 2020

Oversaw and maintained quality control for all digital assets leaving the agency.

- Banner/display ads
- Websites
- Social media
- HTMLs
- Native ads

### GRAPHIC DESIGNER - THE WENDT AGENCY

# 2015 - 2017

Create visual concepts to communicate ideas and represent brands. Develop the layout and design for advertisements including...

- Banner/display ads
- HTMI
- Social media
- Print
- Native ads
- Outdoor boards

### IN HOUSE PHOTOGRAPHER/VIDEOGRAPHER - THE WENDT AGENCY

### 2015 - Presen

In house photographer, in charge of organizing and executing all in house photoshoots and commercials.

- Studio Lighting
- Location scouting
- Story boarding
- Post production
- Hiring talent

# STUDIO MANAGER - BRUSH CRAZY

# 2014 - 2015

Maintain ceramics studio, load kilns, create glazes, and general cleanup.

- Hosted live events
- Glazed and fired ceramics
- Perform inventory
- Hand painted ceramics for studio displays
- Developed employee schedules

# References

BRENDA PETERSON

